From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Sent: 10/4/2011 1:55:35 PM
Subject: Fw: ATF

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 01:45 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)

Subject: ATF

| would like to convene a meeting later today to discuss how we should be dealing with the events of the day. 1am
unable to do this before 6:00 p.m. What is your availability?
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